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| HESTA |

Facsimile
From: Bruce Cooper To: Market Annauncements Office
ASX Limited
Fax No: 03 8795 8104 Fax No: 1300 135638
Date: 30 April 2018 Pages: 3 including this page

Subject:  Substantial Sharehalder Notice — Mineral Deposits Limited (MDL)

Pear Sir/ Madam

Please find following a Notice of Ceasing to be a Substantial Holder (form 605) in Mineral Deposits
Limited (MDL). This notice relates to positions held by H.E.S.T. Australia Limited as Trustee for Health

Employees Superannuation Trust Australia {"the Trustee").
Please contact me should you require additional information. -

Regards,

Bruce Cooper
General Manager [nvestment Operations

HESTA Super Fund :
Tel: 613 8660 1675
Email: bcooper@hesta.com.au
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Form 605

Corporatlons Act 2001
Sectlon 6716

Notice of ceasing to be a substantial holder

To Company Name/Scheme

ACN/ARSN

Mineral Deposits Lirited

064 377420

1. Detalls of substantial holder (1)

Narne

ACN/ARSN (if applicable)

H.E.5.T Australla Limited as Trustee for Health Employees Superannuation Trust Australia

006 818 695

The holder ceased to be a substantial halder on 27/04/2018
The previous notlce was glven to the company on 17/04/2018
The previous notice was dated 17/04/2018

2. Changes In relevant Interests

Particulars of each changein, or change in the nature of, a relevant interest of the substantial holder or an associate in voting securities of
the cormpany or schene, since the substant(al holder was last requlred to give a substantial holding notlce to the company or scheme are

a5 fallows:
Date of i i
chanee Person whose relevant Nature of change (4) iﬁ'i:f:::;:?gt:;:el Class (6) and number of Person's
B interest changed E (5) E securities affected votes affected
H.E.ST. Australia
Limited as Trustee for
Health Employees Qpen Fully Paid Grdinary
Superannuation Trust 12,107,197.00
Australia
17-Apr-2018 SALES 8B,908.60 -B0,826 -B0,326
27-Apr-2018 SALES 679,557.00 -465,45( -465,450
27-Apr-2018 SALES 4,347,734.00 +2,977,900 -2,4977,900
tlose 8,583,021

3 Changes In assoclatian

The persons who have become associates (3) of, ceased to be associates of, or have changed the nature of their assaciation (7} with, the

substantial holder In relatlon to voting Interests In the company or scheme are as follows:

Mame and ACN/ARSN (if applicable) Nature of association
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4, Addregaes

The Addresses of persons named in this form are as follows:

Nameg Address

H.E.5.T. Australia Limited as Trustee for Level 20, 2 Lonsdale Street, Melbourne VIC 3000
Health Employees Superanfuation Trust
Australia

Signature

Print name  Jorden Lam Capacity Company Secretary

Slan here (\ date 36' / Y ! /@"

P.

m
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